From: official information

Sent: Wednesday, 3 March 2021 16:59

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: RESPONSE - LGOIMA 21063 - ||l - Ratepayers & Population Info
Kia ora,

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.
How many ratepayers were in Hamilton in 2011, and currently?

Rating units for the 2011/12 rating year: 53,898
Rating units for the current 2020/21 rating year: 60,937

What was the population of Hamilton in 2011 and currently?

Population count as at 30 June 2011: 145,600
Population count as at 30 June 2020: 176,500

Note: This is Statistics NZ population estimate — actual figures for Census years and estimated in other years.
When were the 3.8% annual rates increase introduced?
The 3.8% rates increase was introduced as part of the 2012-22 Long Term Plan.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind regards,

Official Information Team | Legal Services & Risk
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From: Hamilton City Council <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Sunday, 28 February 2021 7:13 a.m.

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: HCC Website - Official Information Request ref: HCC-QF-210228-480KB-2XI




HCC Website - Official Information Request

Reference: HCC-QF-210228-480KB-2XI
Attachment: not attached

Name: I
Email address:
Phone number: || ENEEGE

Detailed Description of Request

How many ratepayers were in Hamilton in 2011,

and currently?

What was the population of Hamilton in 2011

and currently?

When were the 3.8% annual rates increase introduced?

Organisation: not supplied





